

CREATIVE & DESIGNER | Working on Design System and UI/UX Design. Passionate about DesignOps, design thinking, transformation, facilitation, organisation, soft skills and well-being. Well traveled with a wide perspective on the world, but with a focus on details and aesthetics. Previous work experience is mainly from design, print media and photo journalism.

Born in 1980, Finland

Helsinki, Finland

anna.keskikohta @gmail.com

linkedin.com/in/ annakeskikohtamaki

#### WORK EXPERIENCE

**Design System Owner & UI/UX Designer** for financial platform at Visma Solutions Oy June 2021 - Present, Helsinki

**UX Designer** for financial software at Accountor Finago Oy Oct 2019 - Jun 2021, Espoo

**Creative & Digital Design Entrepreneur** (UX/UI Design, Website Production, PR, Photography) at Anna Keski-Kohtamäki Tmi (Sole Trader) Since Sep 2017, Helsinki

**UX & UI Designer** (internship) at Record Union Mar - Jun 2017, Stockholm

Photo Editor for various customer magazines at Alma 360 of Alma Media Jan 2013 - Oct 2014, Helsinki

Photo Editor, Reprographer and Photographer for Helsingin Sanomat newspaper & hs.fi at Sanoma Media Finland Apr 2008 - Jan 2013, Helsinki

**Photo Editor** (freelance) for educational books at Sanoma Pro of Sanoma Media Finland Apr 2010 - Nov 2010, Helsinki

**Editorial Assistant** for Helsingin Sanomat newspaper at Sanoma Media Finland Jun - Aug 2007, Helsinki

**Editorial Assistant** for TV-maailma magazine at Otava Media (Magazine Publishing) Mar 2003 - Aug 2005, Helsinki

**Editorial Assistant** at Otava Media (Book Publishing) Sep 2004 - Apr 2005, Helsinki

# SKILLS

Figma, Sketch, Xd Miro, FigJam

InVision

Zeplin, Jira

Adobe InDesign Adobe Photoshop

MS Office & Google Drive Squarespace, Wordpress

# EDUCATION

**Hyper Island**, Sweden Design Lead (prev. Interactive Art Director) Aug 2016 - June 2017

**Pekka Halonen Academy**, Finland Certificate in Visual Expression, Photography Aug 2005 - May 2008

Haaga-Helia University of Applied Sciences, Finland Degree Programme for Multilingual Management Assistants Aug 2002 - May 2005

ISSA Universidad de Navarra, Spain Management Assistants (Erasmus) Spring 2004

Helsinki Business College, Finland Vocational Qualification in Business and Administration (QBA) Aug 1998 - Jun 2001

Helsinki City College of Culinary Art, Fashion and Beauty, Finland Vocational Qualification in Hotel, Restaurant and Catering Services Aug 1996 - May 1998

## COURSES, 2019-2022

Leading Complex Projects, Lean IT Foundation, UX Management: Strategy & Tactics, Certified Scrum Master (CSM), Scrum Basics, Facilitating Change, Enterprise Design Thinking - Team Essentials for AI, Enterprise Design Thinking Practioner, Elements of AI - Introduction to AI, SEO Online Course

#### LANGUAGES

**Finnish** Native Speaker **Spanish** Good **Swedish** Good

## INTERESTS

Swimming, Pilates, Jogging, Gastronomy, Travel, Cultures, Music, Books, Podcasts

English

Fluent